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Dear Dr. Zhou,


Thank you so much for confirmation.
We will upload this email as supplementary element at our re-submission, which was required by the journal of JoVE .
Thank you so much for your support.


Best, Fengfei










At 2020-05-12 07:57:30, "Zhou, Buddy" <bzhou@wiley.com> wrote: Dear Dr. Ding,





© 2019 The Authors. CNS Neuroscience & Therapeutics Published by John Wiley & Sons Ltd.

This is an open access article under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution License, which permits use, distribution and reproduction in any medium, provided the original work is properly cited.



Regards,




Buddy




Buddy Zhou
Managing Editor, CNS Neuroscience & Therapeutics  http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/journal/10.1111/(ISSN)1755-5949 E-mail: bzhou@wiley.com
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From: Fengfei Ding <francesding2016@163.com>
Sent: 2020年5月12日 2:35
To: CNSNT <CNSNT@wiley.com>
Subject: Asking for a letter




InI This is an external email.


Dear Dr. Zhou,




It has been our great honor to be able to publish in your journal, CNS Neuroscience & Therapeutics. We really appreciate your tremendous support for our recent publication with you.  https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/full/10.1111/cns.13218

We are delighted to tell you that this paper was well accepted by the readers and we got good feedbacks. The journal of JoVE recently invited us to publish a methodology paper related with our recent paper in your journal. The manuscript is now under review with JoVE editorial board. It reports the method details of modeling chronic sleep fragmentation and behavioral tests we performed. We were asked to inquire for the permission from you to let us present a few figures published in CNSNT. We are wondering if it is possible for you to email JoVE editorial board to give them the permission.

Otherwise, please let us know which would be the better way to proceed our potential publication in JoVE which would closely link with the our recent publication in CNSNT.

We regret if this matter brings you extra work. We sincerely appreciate your kind consideration and time in advance.



Thanks,




Fengfei
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